Zinser, Leanne | i ‘

From: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Massey, MARTA

Subject: FW: Mason Classical Academy Concerns and Status 8-9-
Attachments: Mason Classical Acadermy Concerns and Sta

Phease print the attached along with the cover smail,
Thanks, lon

, Jon Fishbane

* District General Counsel

% Collier County Public Schools

§ 5775 Osceola Trail | Naples, FL 34109

' p:239.377.0498 lemail: fishbi@collierschools.com

The District School Board of Collier County, Florids lntend that this message be used exclusively by the sddrasses(s). This messags may contaln
information that is pivileged, confidential, and exampt from disclosure under applicable law, Ussuthodzed disclosure or use of this information is
strictly probibited, # vou have meoeived this commusication in a0, pease permanently dispose of thelodginal message and aotify Jon Fishbane
immediatety at the phone numbe ced above, Thank you,

From: Delgado, Judith
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Subject: Mason Classical Academy Concerns and Status(8-9-18

Good morning Jon.
Hope you had an amazing weekend. Thanks for your time and support on Friday.

Please review the chart the Sheryl began for the superintendent regarding MCA, if you have any items to add, | would
greatly appreciate it. This way we can all be on the same page with regards to giving the superintendent the most
currently information on this school,

Let me know if | can provide any assistance.

Regards,
Judith

Pursuant to School Board policy and adminisirative procedures, this e-mail system is the property of the School
District of Collier County and to be used for official business only. In addition, all users are cautioned that
messages sent through this system are subject to the Public Records Law of the State of Florida and also to
review by the school system. There should be no expectation of privacy.
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